

## Karin W. Rohn, CPA, CFE

Karin W. Rohn is a principal at Davis & Hosfield Consulting LLC. She has provided audit and financial advisory services to attorneys and corporate clients for over 12 years. She started out performing independent financial audits of a variety of private and publicly held companies, including manufacturers, distributors, and professional service firms. She now specializes in leading investigations and providing consulting expertise to resolve other dispute related matters for individuals, corporations and non-profits.

Karin has led teams investigating a variety of frauds and other financial misconduct both domestically and internationally. She has investigated issues of employee misconduct, whistleblower complaints, and 10A issues as well as managing accounting restatements, post-acquisition disputes, professional liability litigation support, mediations, and arbitrations. She has worked for attorneys on behalf of management, special committees, individuals, audit committees, and creditors committees. Her work has helped organizations not only identify significant issues, but also resolve these issues and mitigate the effects of these issues in order to diminish any adverse financial, reputational, or other impact to the client.

Her cases have involved investigations of the following issues, among other types of violations of laws, policies and ethics:

- Misappropriation and misuse of company assets
- Employee misconduct, including violations of fiduciary duties
- Fraudulent financial reporting and other accounting irregularities
- Money laundering
- Fraudulent activity by vendors, including collusion with employees
- Timecard, billing, and other frauds
- Conflicts of interest
- Stark violations
- Counterfeiting and forgery

Her industry experience includes financial institutions, apparel, software, consumer products, insurance, internet, mining, pharmaceuticals, professional services, real estate, retail food stores, energy, and telecommunications.

### Employment History

Davis & Hosfield Consulting LLC ■ Principal, September 2009 - Present

KPMG LLP - Forensics Practice ■ Director, 2002 - September 2009

Arthur Andersen LLP - Claims and Disputes ■ Manager, 1996 - 2002

### Education

Master of Science in Accountancy ■ DePaul University

Bachelor of Arts ■ Connecticut College, History and Psychology, Magna cum Laude, Phi Beta Kappa

### Professional Certification

Certified Public Accountant - Licensed in California and Illinois

Certified Fraud Examiner

### Professional Affiliations

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants

Illinois CPA Society

Association of Certified Fraud Examiners



Karin W. Rohn  
20 North Wacker Drive  
Suite 2150  
Chicago, Illinois 60606

Tel 312-506-1512  
Fax 312-506-1510  
krohn@dhllc.com

